The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Friday, February 5, 2016

10:15 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Governmental Operations

Ben Kallos, Chair Members: David G. Greenfield, Mark Levine, Ritchie J. Torres and Joseph C. Borelli

Roll Call	
Present: Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Borelli	
Other Council Members Attending: Garodnick	
Int 1055-2016 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to compensation of the mayor, public advocate, members of the city	
council, borough presidents, comptroller and district attorneys	
Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1055, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter	
This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1055, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter	
A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm	
approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative: 4 - Kallos, Greenfield, Levine and Torres	
Negative: 1 - Borelli	
Enactment No: 2016/019	
Int 1069-2016 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to	
making the members of the city council full-time officials	
Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1069, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter	
This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1069, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter	
A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative: 5 - Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Borelli	
Enactment No: 2016/020	

Int 1077-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing access to disclosure forms of elected officials
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1077, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1077, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
	Motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm pproved by Roll Call.
Affirm	ative: 5 - Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Borelli
Er	nactment No: 2016/021
Int 1078-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to modifying the timing and deliberation time for the quadrennial advisory commission for the review of compensation levels of elected officials
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1078, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
т	his Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1078, Committee Report 2/3/16, Hearing Testimony 2/3/16, Hearing Transcript 2/3/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/5/16, Hearing Transcript 2/5/16, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.	
Affirm	ative: 5 - Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Borelli
Enactment No: 2016/022	